Email Parvesh Tenuriya

Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

From : SECRETARY CWC <secy-cwc@nic.in> Fri, Jun 21, 2024 01:31 PM

Subject : Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be
conducted from 01ST August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

To : Parvesh Tenuriya <estt9@nic.in>

From: "P Dorje" <cehrmgmt@cwc.delhi.nic.in>

To: "SECRETARY CWC" <secy-cwc@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:48:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

From: "Chairman cwc" <chairman-cwc@nic.in>

To: "P Dorje" <cehrmgmt@pnic.in>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:31:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

From: "SO Coord. DoWR" <coord-mowr@nic.in>

To: mowr-divisionheads@Ilsmgr.nic.in, "Shiv Mohan" <shiv.dixit@gov.in>, sebrb2008@rediffmail.com,
"Chairman" <chmn-cgwb@nic.in>, "Vinayak Bhat" <dirgw-mowr@nic.in>, "Khushal Singh" <ddadmn-
nwda@gov.in>, "Shajatnan K.H." <dirtech-nwda@pnic.in>, "Ashok Bhatele" <eehg-nwda@gov.in>,
"Archana Verma" <md.nwm@nic.in>, "Sh. Shiv Mohan Dixit" <advisor-nwm@gov.in>, "Rangasamy
Azhagesan" <membersecy-grmb@gov.in>, "Shri Pradeep Kumar Agrawal" <js-nrcd@gov.in>, "director
neriwalm" <director.neriwalm@gmail.com>, "NPMU,NHP ,DoWR" <nhp-mowr@nic.in>, "DG NMCG"
<dg@nmcg.nic.in>, "NPMU,NHP ,DoWR" <nhp-mowr@gov.in>, "NWA" <nwa.mah@nic.in>, "Bhopal
Singh" <dg-nwda@nic.in>, "Bhopal Singh" <dg-nwda@nic.in>, "J.P SINGH" <jp.singh22@pnic.in>, "Sh.
Shambhu Nath Gupta" <usnwm-mowr@gov.in>, "Nidhish verma" <rgi-cgwb@pnic.in>, "Raj Kumar
Mishra" <dir-nwic-mowr@gov.in>, "Shri Kushagra Sharma" <sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in>, "Pratul Saxena"
<dir2-ataljal@gov.in>, "Arvind Prasad Singh" <arvindp.singh@pnic.in>, "Sh Anjani Prasad Singh"
<ap.singh71@gov.in>, "Atal Bhujal Yojana" <atal-jal@gov.in>, "Brahmaputra" <bbrd-ghy@nic.in>,
bcb242433@gmail.com, "Baleshwar Thakur" <cehg-nwda@nic.in>, "Chairman cwc" <chairman-
cwc@nic.in>, "Chairman" <chmn-cgwb@nic.in>, "CMD-NPCC Limited" <cmd.npcc@nic.in>,
cmd@wapcos.co.in, cwmacwc@gmail.com, "R Vasudevan" <dda.nca@nic.in>, "Bhopal Singh" <dg-
nwda@nic.in>, "Ajit Kumar" <dir-adm-gfcc@nic.in>, "Dr R Chitra" <director-csmrs@pnic.in>, "M K Goel"
<director.nihr@gov.in>, "Prasanna Kumar Singha" <gmoffice-fbp@gov.in>, "MS KRMB"
<membersecretary-krmb@gov.in>, "M Raghuram" <polavaram-auth@gov.in>, "SAO NIH"
<sao.nihr@gov.in>, sebrb2008@rediffmail.com, secretarytbb@yahoo.com, "Sh Ravi Bhushan Kumar"
<uyrb-mowr@pnic.in>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:20:39 PM



Subject: Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

Sir,
Please find attached on the subject mentioned above for information and necessary action in the matter.

Regards,
(Coord. Section)
DoWR, RD & GR

From: "Subodh Yadav" <js-mowr@nic.in>

To: "G.S. Panwar" <dscoord-dowr@gov.in>, "US Coord." <uscoord-mowr@nic.in>, "SO Coord. DoWR"
<coord-mowr@pnic.in>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:12:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

Olo

Joint Secretary (Admn/IC&GW and CVO)

Ministry of Jal Shakti

D/o Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation
Government of India

Tel: 011-23710343;

Fax: 011-23730719

From: "Debashree Mukherjee" <secy-mowr@nic.in>
To: "Subodh Yadav" <js-mowr@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:51:24 AM

Subject: Fwd: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST
August, 2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

From: "ISTM" <noreply-istm@nic.in>
To: sectionofficerad2@gmail.com
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:38:31 AM

Subject: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 01ST August,
2024 to 02ND August, 2024.

e

FILE NO:- Y-17022/3/2024-ISTM



HT #AIHR /[ GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
AfTaTag affaror aur 99w §ET
INSTITUTE OF SECRETARIAT TRAINING & MANAGEMENT
(T INTETHATI001:2015 HFYT / AN 1SO 9001:2015 INSTITUTION)
FITH+F T witraTor fI9HT / DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & TRAINING
FiA+w & fieraa 3t 9w 5999 / MINISTRY OF PERSONMNEL PUBLIC GRIEVANCES & PENSIONS

f&sTier / Date: 14.06.2024

To

All Ministries / Departments of the Govt. of India

Head of Department, All Attached / Subordinate Offices
The Chief Controller of Accounts / Controller Offices
The Secretary, UPSC, Dholpur House, New Delhi.

Subject: Two-days ONLINE Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12) to be conducted from 015T August,
2024 to 02ND August, 2024,

Sir/Madam,

An ONLINE two days “Workshop on Income Tax (WITAX-12)" is scheduled to be

conducted by this Institute on 1St August 2024 to 02nd August 2024. The details of the workshop, its
contents, eligibility condition, procedure for nomination and other information are given Annexure-1I.

2. Nominations in the prescribed proforma may be submitted online on ISTM
website https://www.istm.gov.in/home/online_nomination_form. However, the nominees must ensure that
his/her nomination is approved by his/her sponsoring authority before applying online. The original
printout of the online application duly approved by the respective sponsoring authority along with a letter

from the sponsoring authority is to be compulsorily sent separately by post by 12nd July, 2024.

3 The classes will be conducted online only and such officials should be nominated who can
attend this programme on whole time basis. While making nominations, the level and type of participants
as indicated in Annexure-I may kindly be borne in mind. An officer who has already attended similar
training course / workshop conducted by ISTM should not be nominated.

4, Only such candidates, whose nominations are accepted for the Workshop by the Institute of
Secretariat Training & Management, would be allowed to join the workshop. It is, therefore, reiterated
that nominees should be relieved only after acceptance by the Institute. The acceptance of
nomination letter will be wuploaded in ISTM website www.istm.gov.in will also be
communicated to the participants and Sponsoring Authorities through email.

Enclosure: Annexure - |
Yours faithfully,

- Sd-
(Shailesh Kumar Soni)
Deputy Director & Course Director

Email ID: sk.soni@gov.in
Mob: 8447487340

ANNEXURE-I

Programme Information Sheet



https://www.istm.gov.in/home/online_nomination_form
http://www.istm.gov.in/

Title

Two-days Online Workshop on Income Tax

Duration

015T August, 2024 to 02NP August, 2024

Course Code

WITAX-12

AIM of the Programme

To equip the participants with the knowledge of
public private partnership

Methodology

Lectures, Group Discussion, exercises

Eligibility Conditions

Group A & B Officers in Central Government
Ministries and Departments, Attached/ Subordinate
Offices, Autonomous Institutes

Course Capacity

30

Acceptance of Nomination

Candidates whose nominations are accepted by
ISTM shall be intimated through ISTM’s website.
No separate communication by post would be
issued by ISTM and therefore the Sponsoring
Authority / Participants may see the website of
ISTM regularly i.e. www.istm.gov.in They may be
relived only after receipt of such intimation from
ISTM. The mode of training will be informed at the
time of confirmation of nominations.

Course Fee:

A Capitation fee of Rs. 2000/- per participants (Rupees Two Thousand Only) will be
charged in advance in respect of such employees of PSUs/Autonomous Bodies etc. who may be
granted admission in the course. If the capitation fee is not paid in advance or at the time of admission of

the candidate, he/she will not be admitted to the programme. Capitation fee is required to be paid

through Online Payment Mode as per details given below.

Website — Bharatkosh.gov.in
Ministry — Personnel. P.G & P
Course Fee - ISTM



http://www.istm.gov.in/

